

**GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIVATE PASSENGER RULES SECTION
MASSACHUSETTS**

***RULE PPA-P-10. MARKETING PARTNERSHIP DISCOUNT**

A discount factor will be applied to the policy when all of the following conditions are met:

- A.** Policyholder has a verifiable business relationship* with an approved commercial bank partner, and
- B.** Policyholder is continuously enrolled in Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) using a commercial bank partner account, and
- C.** Policyholder is continuously enrolled in paperless billing and paperless policy delivery.

The discount will be removed at renewal, reissue, or cancel/rewrite if any of the conditions are no longer met.

In the event GEICO's (GEICO Companies) business relationship with a commercial bank partner terminates, the discount will be retained for existing policyholders that are receiving the discount on the termination date, provided the policyholder continues to meet conditions B and C above and maintains continuous insurance.

Discount factors and applicable coverages can be found in the Rating Section of this manual.

*The "business relationship" is defined as an individual who has a valid checking or savings account with an approved commercial banking partner.

**GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIVATE PASSENGER RULES SECTION
MASSACHUSETTS**

***RULE PPA-P-10. MARKETING PARTNERSHIP DISCOUNT**

A discount factor will be applied to the policy when all of the following conditions are met:

- A. Policyholder has a verifiable business relationship* with an approved commercial bank partner, and
- B. Policyholder is continuously enrolled in Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) using a commercial bank partner account, and
- C. Policyholder is continuously enrolled in [paperless billing](#) and [paperless policy delivery](#).

Deleted: e-bill

Deleted: e-Policy

The discount will be removed at renewal, reissue, or cancel/rewrite if any of the conditions are no longer met.

[In the event GEICO's \(GEICO Companies\) business relationship with a commercial bank partner terminates, the discount will be retained for existing policyholders provided the policyholder continues to meet conditions B and C above.](#)

Deleted: ¶

Discount factors and applicable coverages can be found in the Rating Section of this manual.

*The "business relationship" is defined as an individual who has a valid checking or savings account with an approved commercial banking partner.

PPA-P-10(1)

Effective [01/01/2012](#)

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 18

Deleted: 09

**GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIVATE PASSENGER RULES SECTION
MASSACHUSETTS**

***RULE PPA-P-10. MARKETING PARTNERSHIP DISCOUNT**

A discount factor will be applied to the policy when all of the following conditions are met:

- A.** Policyholder has a verifiable business relationship* with an approved commercial bank partner, and
- B.** Policyholder is continuously enrolled in Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) using a commercial bank partner account, and
- C.** Policyholder is continuously enrolled in paperless billing and paperless policy delivery.

The discount will be removed at renewal, reissue, or cancel/rewrite if any of the conditions are no longer met.

In the event GEICO's (GEICO Companies) business relationship with a commercial bank partner terminates, the discount will be retained for existing policyholders provided the policyholder continues to meet conditions B and C above.

Discount factors and applicable coverages can be found in the Rating Section of this manual.

*The "business relationship" is defined as an individual who has a valid checking or savings account with an approved commercial banking partner.